

3729 Clarington Ave. Apt 14
Los Angeles, CA 90034

JOSIAH C. RENAUDIN

814.758.7419
josiahrenaudin@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Highly motivated video game industry professional with a passion for building communities, telling stories, and producing clean, creative copy. Strong drive to create unique content across a wide range of topics, with extensive experience in journalism, long and short-form writing, podcast and web seminar production, community management, and editing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current:

ASSOCIATE PRODUCER/COMMUNITY MANAGER, TANGENT GAMES

- Work with entire team to hit development milestones, plan meetings, and build a product timeline.
- Interview developers from within the studio to write detailed profiles.
- Plan weekly content and manage social media accounts.
- Work with major publications (Rolling Stone, Game Informer, GameSpot) to coordinate developer interviews/features related to current project.

Past:

2014-2018

WEB CONTENT PRODUCER, TECHWELL

- Wrote and edited weekly stories based on tech trends.
- Scheduled and conducted interviews with expert developers and testers from major companies like HP, IBM, and Keynote.
- Organized and moderated web seminars focused on emerging interests and methodologies in software testing and development.

2014-2016

FREELANCE WRITER

- Pitched and produced long-form features, interviews, and reviews for major publications such as IGN, GameSpot, VG24/7, Paste Magazine, and VideoGamer.
- Worked with editors to polish and publish work in a timely manner.

2013-2014

NEWS EDITOR, GAMERANX

- Published six daily news stories with 250-word minimum.
- Searched for topics through tips and press releases or worked with assigned material from editor.

2012-2013

EDITOR-IN-CHIEF, STICKSKILLS

- Wrote daily news, assigned work to staff, requested and reviewed games, managed the website's Twitter account, created editorials based on the happenings in the industry, and edited content of staff.

EDUCATION

Class of 2014 **CLARION UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA, CLARION, PA**

- B.S. Journalism and Communications
- 4.0 GPA

Class of 2010 **MAPLEWOOD HIGH SCHOOL, GUYS MILLS, PA**